Natali Epstein Interior architect



Contact

Address: Klariksentie 4B 40, Espoo

Phone: +358 40 157 03 33

Website: epstein.studio

Email: studio.epstein@gmail.com

AWARDS:

- Multiple finalist of the PINWIN international design and architecture competition.
- •Winner in the contest of the interior design magazine MajorDom "SHAFA - a new showroom".

PUBLICATIONS:

- Publication of the Ornamet project on the website of the leading international interior design magazine ARCHELLO
- Publication of the Water project on the website of the interior design magazine INTERIOR + DESIGN
- Publication of the One More project on the website of the interior design magazine
 DESIGN MATE
- Publication of the Line project on the website of the leading Belarusian magazine <u>OBSTANOVKA</u> about architecture and interior.

<u>SKILLS:</u> Autodesk 3ds Max, Autodesk Revit, Adobe Photoshop, AutoCAD

POFILE

After 4 years of working in the field of architecture, I have gained skills and knowledge of the development of a technical part of architectural documentation. After 2 year employment as a designer in one of the largest architectural firms in Belarus, I have achieved extensive knowledge of planning interior spaces. My ability of finding an individual approach to each client and addressing issues with builders and contractors in a constructive way during projects allows me to monitor projects from the stage of design planning to the implementation of an entire project. My main goal is professional growth and happy clients.

EDUCATION:

• 2012-2013

BELARUSSIAN NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY(BNTU): Master Degree in Architecture

• <u>2006-2011</u>

BELARUSSIAN NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY(BNTU):

Architect

JOB EXPERIENCE:

2010-2014

ARCHITECT IN AN ARCHITECTURE FIRM

- Development of the architectural part of a project
- 3D exterior renderings
- 3D interior renderings

2014-2016

INTERIOR DESIGNER IN THE BIGGEST ARCHITECTURAL FIRM IN BELARUS

Concept design and detailing:

- Work with a client
- Scope of work determination (furniture layout, wall demolition and relocation, flooring and ceiling plan, lighting plan, power outlets layout, switches layout)
- 3D Rendered Views
- Project Management

2016-

FOUNDER OF INTERIOR DESIGN STUDIO EPSTEI.N